



**New York State
Parks, Recreation and
Historic Preservation**

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

KATHY MOSER
Commissioner

June 23, 2026

Bailey Godson
Environmental Design Partnership, LLP (EDP)
900 Route 146
Clifton Park, NY 12065

Re: DEC
Jerry Smith BESS
339 Jerry Smith Rd, Lansing, NY 14882
26PR04594

Dear Bailey Godson:

Thank you for requesting the comments of the Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation (OPRHP). We have reviewed the project in accordance with the New York State Historic Preservation Act of 1980 (Section 14.09 of the New York Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation Law). These comments are those of the OPRHP and relate only to Historic/Cultural resources. They do not include potential environmental impacts to New York State Parkland that may be involved in or near your project.

Based upon this review, it is the opinion of OPRHP that no properties, including archaeological and/or historic resources, listed in or eligible for the New York State and National Registers of Historic Places will be impacted by this project.

If further correspondence is required regarding this project, please be sure to refer to the OPRHP Project Review (PR) number noted above. If you have any questions, please contact Tamara Pilson at the following email address:

Tamara.Pilson@parks.ny.gov

Sincerely,

R. Daniel Mackay

Deputy Commissioner for Historic Preservation
Division for Historic Preservation